
City of Oakland

Legislation Text

Office of the City Clerk
Oakland City Hall,

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza,
Room 201

Oakland, California 94612

Subject: Oakland School for the Arts
From: Office of the City Administrator
Recommendation:  A continued discussion to adopt an Agency Resolution authorizing the Agency Administrator to enter
into a lease agreement with the Oakland School for the Arts under which the school will pay $1,000 per month to occupy
the parking lots behind and to the west of the Fox Theater and bounded by 18th and 19th Streets and San Pablo Avenue
for a period from April 12, 2004 to July 1, 2006 for the purpose of constructing and operating the facilities necessary to
house the Oakland School for the Arts
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